Williamsburg Community School District

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SUMMARY

September 20, 2016

Call To Order:

President Barry England called a meeting of the Williamsburg Community School Board to order at 7:34 p.m. Members present were: *Marion Pheasant, Amy Hileman, Barry England, Patricia Kensinger, Benjamin Postles and Janet Lee*.

Approval was received for the August minutes for the Committee of the Whole Meeting and Regular Board Meeting.



- *Approved the slate of PSBA officers and authorized the Board Secretary to cast vote.
- *Approved the list of bus and van drivers and routes for students transported by Raystown Transit Services for the 2016-17 school year.
- * Adopted the following policies:

248 - Unlawful Harassment

705(a) – Non-Invasive Security Searches

907 - School Visitors

- *Approved a two-year extension (September 20, 2016 September 19, 2018) of the Memorandum of Understanding between the Williamsburg Community School District and the Williamsburg Police Department and Pennsylvania State Police.
- *Approved the following field trips:
 - Robyn Bechtel to take 35 students to Bellwood area a day in October (TBA), to attend the Blair County Land JudgingCompetition, at a cost of \$242.60.
 - Robyn Bechtel to take 9 FFA members to Blair County Convention Center on October 4, 2016, at a cost of \$149.12.
 - Carrie Loose to take 28 juniors to the Altoona Field House to attend Post High School Opportunity Fair on October 5, 2016 at a cost of \$181.78.
 - Kelly Over to take 8 students to IU8 in Altoona to participate in the Quiz Bowl, on three dates between September 26 October 30, 2016 (TBA), at a cost of \$480.

- Traci Russell and Jennifer Frederick to take 34 kindergarten students to The Mishler Theater on October 12, 2016, at no cost to the district.
- Carrie Loose to take 6 students to Mount Aloysius for the Health Quest Program on October 18, 2016, at a cost of \$195.20.
- Carrie Loose to take 34 ninth grade students to GACTC for a tour a day in late September / October (TBA), at a cost of \$190.10.
- Carrie Loose to take 44 eighth grade students to attend the Career Fair at Hollidaysburg Junior High School a day in November (TBA), at a cost of \$248.77.
- *Added the following names to the IU8 teacher substitute list for the 2016-17 school year:

Robert Hearn Melissa Laratonda Nicole Briscoe

- *Appointed Angela Detwiler as a one year part-time long term substitute High School Family & Consumer Science Teacher at half of the approved long term daily sub rate (\$75 per day), for the 2016-17 school year.
- *Accepted the resignation of Megan Saltsgiver as Elementary Teacher and Elementary Yearbook Advisor, with regret, effective November 18, 2016.
- *Approved the Mobile Dentist Lab to visit on October 11, 2016 and April (TBD), at no cost to the district.
- *Appointed Rich Tate as Varsity Girls' Basketball Assistant Coach at a stipend of \$3,046, Step 1.
- *Appointed Brady Appleman as Varsity Girls' Basketball Volunteer.
- *Appointed Dave Ross as Jr. High Girls' Basketball Assistant Coach at a stipend of \$2,030, Step 1.
- *Appointed Tyler Elvey as Varsity Boys' Basketball Assistant Coach at a stipend of \$3,046, Step 1.
- *Appointed Adam Hileman as Jr. High Boys' Basketball Assistant Coach at a stipend of \$2,030, Step 1.
- *Ratified the Superintendent's decision to approve Karen Price's leave without pay September 9 & 12, 2016.
- *Approved Danielle McCall's leave without pay request for the dates of February 3, 6-10 & 13, 2017.
- *Approved the following use of facilities requests:
 - Band Parent Organization to use the High School building for a haunted high school on Wednesday, October 26, 2016.
 - Amy Hileman to use the high school auditorium or gymnasium when available for recreation basketball, one session per week, for girls in 4th, 5th and 6th grades beginning mid October through March 2017.
 - Carrie Royer to use the elementary cafeteria for co-ed kindergarten basketball for one hour immediately after school dates (TBD).